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CITY COUNCIL SUSTAINABILITY AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING

Thursday, March 7, 2024 Chandler City Hall
10:30 a.m. 175 S. Arizona Ave., Chandler, AZ

Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. 38-431.02, notice is
hereby given to the members of the Chandler City Council Sustainability and Technology
Subcommittee and to the general public that the Chandler City Council Sustainability and
Technology Subcommittee will hold a meeting open to the public on Thursday, March 7, 2024,
at 10:30 a.m. at Chandler City Hall, Fifth Floor Large Conference Room, 175 S. Arizona
Avenue, Chandler, Arizona.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and
services by contacting the City Clerk’s office at 480-782-2181. Please make requests in
advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request.

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.

Agenda

1.  Presentation and Discussion of the Solar Feasibility Study
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Community of Innovation
City Council Subcommittee Memorandum

Date: 03/07/2024
To: Council Subcommittee
From: Tera Scherer, Executive Management Assistant

Subject:

ITEM 1
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